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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:   Registered Voters of the Nation 
 
FROM: Tohono O’odham Nation Election Board 
 
DATE:  August 8, 2025 
 
RE: Correction to the Publicity Pamphlet for the Special Election on August 16, 2025 
  

Please be advised that the Nation’s Election Board discovered an error in the Publicity 

Pamphlet at Article VI-Executive Branch, Section 1605(A).  A redline correction of this section 

is printed below for your convenience.  

 Section 1605  Election of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson 

(A) Eligibility: In order to run for the office of chairperson or vice chairperson of the Nation, 
a person must, at least 120 days prior to the general election, hand deliver to the Board a written, 
signed statement that the person seeking office has not been convicted of a felony as that term is 
defined in this chapter.  The person seeking office shall acknowledge on the same form that the 
failure to provide complete and accurate information may result in the imposition of penalties as 
described in this chapter and that a felony conviction will disqualify the person from becoming a 
Candidate.  The person seeking to become a candidate shall at the same time file with the Board 
a release of any other necessary document required by the Board to complete a criminal 
background investigation.  The Board shall complete a criminal background investigation at least 
60 days before the general election, report the results to the person seeking office, and shall not 
add the name of any person to an election ballot who has been convicted of a felony or who fails 
to submit all information and documents necessary to complete a criminal background 
investigation. 
 


